

ATTORNEY
KAREN IBSEN VEDTOFTE



COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 33 70 60 33 
(+45) 30 62 14 62 
KARIV@NJORDLAW.COM 

PROFILE

Attorney Karen Ibsen Vedtofte specializes in real estate with a focus on commercial and residential lease law. She advises on all aspects of lease law, including negotiation of lease agreements, rent increase notifications, disputes regarding rent increases and negotiations in relation to the return of the lease.

In addition, Karen Ibsen Vedtofte provides highly specialized advice to private persons and businesses in connection with the purchase and sale of properties, including undivided shares and cooperative housing associations.

Furthermore, Karen Ibsen Vedtofte advises developers and contractors on drafting and negotiating contracts, as well as resolution of disputes.

Karen Ibsen Vedtofte regularly litigates cases in ordinary Danish courts and before the Danish Arbitration Board.

EXPERIENCE

2022 -	NJORD Law Firm, Attorney
2019 – 2022	NJORD Law Firm, Assistant attorney
2018 - 2019	NJORD Law Firm, Legal assistant
2017 - 2018	NORDIA Law, Legal assistant
2014 - 2017	HALDGUTTENBERG Advokatfirma, Legal assistant

EDUCATION

2019	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law
2018	Exchange student stay at Newcastle University, England

LANGUAGES

Danish and English.